

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 12, 1958

C
O
P
Y

James L. Anderson &
Woodson Exploration Company
P.O. Box 7726
Dallas, Texas

Re: Moore & Mead Well No. 1, Unit M,
Sec. 30, T-8-N, R-8-E, NMPM,
Torrance County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On April 1, 1958, this office wrote you requesting the status of the above-captioned well. No reply was ever received by this office.

A recent field inspection revealed that the well has been plugged and abandoned; however, this office has not received a Form C-103 from you reporting the manner in which the plugging was accomplished.

You are hereby directed to immediately submit a detailed report of the plugging operations on the above-captioned well. A supply of Commission Form C-103 is forwarded herewith for your convenience.

If the plugging report is not submitted, we must assume that the well was improperly plugged, in which event we would be compelled to take action against you and your bonding company to have the well drilled out and re-plugged under our supervision.

Very truly yours,

William J. Cooley
General Counsel

WJC:bp

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P.O. BOX 571
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the oil conservation work of the Commission during the year 1934.

Very truly yours,
J. W. McLaughlin
Chairman

cc - Mr. [illegible]

Very truly yours,
J. W. McLaughlin
Chairman

The following is a list of the oil conservation work of the Commission during the year 1934:

1. The Commission has been successful in securing the cooperation of the oil companies in the conservation of oil.

2. The Commission has been successful in securing the cooperation of the oil companies in the conservation of oil.

Very truly yours,

J. W. McLaughlin
Chairman

cc - Mr. [illegible]

Very truly yours,
J. W. McLaughlin
Chairman